FOI 23/091

2" March 2023

Dear

Thank you for your email.

Please see below answers you have asked below.

“Please could you provide the following information under the freedom of information
act covering the last 12 months, or the most recent 12 month period recorded:

1.  Has the organisation used agencies to recruit temporary/contractor staff? YES
1a. If so please confirm the total agency spend on temporary/contractor staff??
£3.1M

1b. Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 1a, splitting the spend
by job title/specialism

2. Has the organisation used agencies to recruit permanent staff? YES 2a. If so
please confirm the total agency spend on permanent staff? £62k

2b. Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 2a, splitting the spend
by job title/specialism

3. The contact name of the person responsible for dealing with permanent
recruitment? Head of Recruitment & HR Operations

4. The contact name of the person responsible for dealing with temporary/contractor
recruitment?” Head of Recruitment & HR Operations

If you disagree with how we have interpreted the Freedom of Information Act 2000
in answering your request, you can ask for an internal review. Please reply to this
email, within two months of this reply, specifying that you would like an Internal
Review to be carried out.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future
communications.

If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would
have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.
Please bear in mind that the Information Commissioner will not normally review our
handling of your request unless you have first contacted us to conduct an internal
review. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office



Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

MHRA Customer Experience Centre



